Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Change to the final agenda for 010720

Attachments: 010720_F 12 Consent.pdf

The attached resolution is agenda Item I.12./ Consent. Clerks office please frame. The D4 office will present it to
the recipient on Friday.

A letter was replaced for agenda item J.6

Sotry for any inconvenience.
Sally

Sally Lewis

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

321-633-2010
Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public
records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Administrative Assistants;
Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Final Agenda for January 7, 2020

Attachments: 010720 Agenda Final.pdf

Good afternoon,

The final agenda and package are available on our web page. Please note the following changes since the advanced
agenda was released:

F.10. Language was added under Requested Action.
F.11. A D2 appointment was revised.

H.1, The strikeout and underlined version was added.
1.7 County Attorney’s office added an Agenda Report under New Business / Add On.
Pat Mister

Administrative Assistant to

James P. Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County, Community Services
321-633-2003

Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Esborah Thomas
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From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Mascellino, Carol; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Deborah Thomas; Roth, Joy; Engle,
Jennifer

Subject: EBIAC Advisory Board Appointment for January 7th BOCC Meeting

Attachments: Employee Benefits - Marcia.docx

Good afternoon Sally,

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett please find an appointment to the EBIAC Advisory Board to be placed on the
January 7™ BOCC meeting.

Thank you,

ancia Vewell
Chief Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

Pe

Fdrevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



DISTRICT 1 COMMISSION OFFICE
ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENT
COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT

ADVISORY BOARD:

Employee Benefits Advisory Committee

MEMBER:

Marcia Newell

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

2000 South Washington Ave, Suite 2
Titusville, FL 32780

HOME ADDRESS:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov

PHONE:

W: 321-607-6901

REAPPOINTMENT:

New

REPLACING:

TERM OF APPOINTMENT:

01/01/2020 to 12/31/2020




